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February 8, 2021

Sent via email at
Foia@FECWA.org
Original via US Mail

Erie County Water Authority
350 Ellicott Square Building
295 Main Street

Buffalo, NY 14203

RE: FOIA Request

Dear Sir/Madam;

I am writing this letter to request the release of certain documents under the
Freedom Of Information Act. The information that T request is necessary for litigation,
and any information delivered to myself will not be used for any commercial purposes,
nor for any of the other enumerated exceptions to a freedom of information request.

I represent a client, Shawn Simmons, who was injured in an incident on
October 12, 2020. At this time I would request copies of any and all records related to
shut off work being performed at Hunt and East Prospect in the Village of Hamburg on
October 12, 2020.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter,

Very truly yours,

DOLCE FIRM

~ Sean E. Cooney
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